GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF BALLOT QUESTION 2: THE REGULATION AND TAXATION OF MARIJUANA ACT PRODUCTION/ MANUFACTURING WORKING GROUP

MEETING MINUTES

Nevada Department of Taxation Large Conference Room 1550 College Parkway Carson City, Nevada

Nevada Department of Taxation
Training Room
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180
Henderson, Nevada

Monday, April 3, 2017 11:00 a.m.

Members present:

Tom Robinson, Chair Andrea Zeller, Chair Bill Erlach Meg Collins Bryan Hyun Anna Thornley Jake Ward Alex Woodley Chad Westom

Members absent:

Jennifer Lazovich Amber Howell Kelly Zaug

The meeting was called to order at 11:05 a.m.

I. Public Comment.

Tom Haynie of the Las Vegas Dispensary Association stated there is a problem with conflicts of interest. An investigation must be done. This is a smoking gun.

Jason Sturtsman – Thank you for all of your hard work. Cannabis is medicine. No one has ever died of an overdose of cannabis.

II. Introductions.

The members introduced themselves to the working group.

III. Review of Draft Recommendation from Production/Manufacturing presentation to the Task Force.

A. Co-Location - Draft recommendation presented to the Task Force on March 31, 2017.

The Co-Location recommendation was approved at the March 31, 2017 Task Force meeting, with changes. Cross medical out and duplicate it in Section 2.

- IV. Review and Consideration of Approval of Draft Recommendations from Production / Manufacturing.
 - A. Packaging Requirements Updated draft recommendation presented by M. Collins, J. Lazovich, A. Zeller and J. Ward. Additional members from other working groups to contribute to this effort.

Meg Collins reviewed the recommendation regarding packaging requirements for the working group.

B. Tracking Inventory - Draft recommendation presented by B. Hyun, A. Thornley and J. Ward

Bryan Hyun and Jacob Ward reviewed the tracking inventory recommendation for the working group.

Anna Thornley, Bryan Hyun and Jacob Ward will work on the tracking inventory recommendation before the next Task Force meeting.

C. Inspection Requirements

Draft recommendation presented by J. Lazovich, and A. Thornley

Anna Thornley reviewed the recommendation for inspection requirements. It is a proposal for one agency to inspect all marijuana establishments.

Anna Thornley expressed concern regarding two agencies doing inspections of each marijuana facility.

- V. Review of Production / Manufacturing Working Group Topics.
 - A. Dual use Cultivating and Manufacturing
 - B. Tracking Inventory
 - C. Packaging Requirements

Meg Collins reviewed packaging requirements in Colorado. A serving size is 10 milligrams in Colorado. Chocolate bars may be 100 milligrams for the whole bar, but they are separated by squares that are 10 milligrams per square. There may be 10 individually wrapped 10 milligram cookies in one child resistant package. The packaging for 100 milligram packaging must be child proof when resealed.

The working group agreed that one individual serving size should be up to 10 milligrams.

Bryan Hyun, Meg Collins, Jacob Ward and Andrea Zeller have volunteered to work on packaging requirements.

- D. Ownership Interest
- E. Local Government Involvement
- F. Training Requirements
- G. Home production
- H. Inspection requirements
- I. Serving Sizes and Packaging Limitations
- J. Edibles/Other Products
- VI. Review and Consideration for Approval of Agenda Items for Next Meeting.

Anna Thornley, Bryan Hyun and Jacob Ward will draft a recommendation regarding tracking inventory.

Bryan Hyun, Meg Collins, Jacob Ward and Andrea Zeller have volunteered to draft a recommendation for packaging requirements.

Andrea Zeller moved to approve. Anna Thornley seconds. All in favor. Motion carries.

VII. Public Comment.

Mona Lisa Samuelson suggested that the THC level and serving size be very noticeable. We are behind the identifying marks on edibles. The tax and revenue working group is working on inspection requirements.

Tom Haynie stated Jennifer Lazovich should be available to be questioned. Jennifer Lazovich is part of a law firm and a lobbyist. There was a law passed that she wrote in 2015. With all of the stock that is being given to her, she should be here. \$250,000 in a lawsuit and it is not settled.

An unkown caller from Infamous Design Organization seconded the first comment in regard to turpenes and testing turpenes. Caller would like to be part of the packaging requirement discussion. From a nutritional side, 10 milligrams is a lot for some people. Geriatrics are now using medical marijuana.

Colin Mudsy mentioned that if cookies and baked goods banned, it opens up a black market. We could look at federal guidelines for multiple use packaging.

VIII. Adjourned at 12:58 a.m.